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From: Trafalgar Square
Sent: 16 July 2018 13:50
To: ' com'
Subject: RE: Blimp event London

Dear Yanny, 

As mentioned in the email trail below, please submit an application form and the required documents for us to 
assess in the first instance. If required, we will then organise a meeting with yourself and any interested agencies. 

This is a requirement for all requests to use Parliament and/or Trafalgar Square and without this, we are not able to 
proceed further. Further details can be found at: https://www.london.gov.uk/about‐us/our‐building‐and‐
squares/parliament‐square‐garden  

Thanks, 

Events and Lettings Team | Facilities Management | Greater London Authority |

Address City Hall | The Queen’s Walk | London | SE1 2AA | 

Website www.london.gov.uk/about-us/venue-hire | Twitter @LDN_gov | 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 16 July 2018 10:57 
To: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Blimp event London 

Hi   

What works best for you this week? I'm just arranging meetings at the moment and want to keep adequate time 
free for this meeting.  

Best Wishes, 
Yanny  

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
To: ' com' < aol.com> 
Sent: Fri, Jul 13, 2018 11:23 AM 
Subject: RE: Blimp event London 

Yanny 

Thankyou. Someone will be in touch with you next week. 

Best Wishes 

 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 13 July 2018 10:25 
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To: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Blimp event London 

Hi   

Thanks for the quick reply.  
Next week any time any day will be fine,please let me know what's best for you.  

Kind Regards, 

Yanny  

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
To: ' com' < aol.com> 
Sent: Fri, Jul 13, 2018 10:11 AM 
Subject: RE: Blimp event London 

Dear Yanny 

Thank you for your request below but a meeting is not possible today. The City Operations team who would 
meet with you are currently dealing with the numerous protests across central London today in order to ensure 
the right to protest safely. 

If you have any availability next week then please indicate a couple of options and someone will get back to 
you on Monday 16 July. 

Please note that in order for the Greater London Authority to assess any request the written information 
referenced below will be needed. 

Best Wishes 

  

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 13 July 2018 07:29 
To: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Blimp event London 

Hi  

Many thanks for this. Would it be possible to come by your office today to chat quickly? 

Best Wishes, 

Yanny 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
To: ' com' < aol.com> 
Sent: Tue, Jul 10, 2018 4:37 pm 
Subject: RE: Blimp event London 
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Dear Yanny 

Thank you for your request below regarding a blimp/inflatable on Parliament Square Garden. There is an 
application process for Parliament Square Garden and details can be found at 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/venue-hire/book-parliament-square-garden 

Please note the guidance on the application which states ‘Applications operate on a first come, first served 
basis and should be submitted at least 7 days before the activity but please note that the GLA may take up to 
21 days from receipt to determine an application. Final approval will only be granted once full details 
requested by the GLA are provided.’ 

Your request was received yesterday on Monday 9 July but you have not referenced a date in your email for 
the proposal. If it is for this weekend then it is less than 7 days notice. However we are willing to assess your 
request but require the following information in order to confirm if your proposal is feasible. 

 Completed rallies / public gatherings application form at https://www.london.gov.uk/about-
us/venue-hire/book-parliament-square-garden (see link at bottom of website page)

 Proof of Public Liability Insurance for £5 million minimum cover value (see form for details)
 Detailed timings with Risk Assessments and Method Statements for the inflatable.
 Confirmation of company details providing inflatable and images of the completed inflatable structure
 Any proposal of this nature requires additional approval from the Metropolitan Police Service and

National Air Traffic Services. The Greater London Authority will need confirmation that these
organisations have been approached with detailed information required to assess the request.

If you are able to provide this information by 4pm tomorrow (Wednesday 11th July) then the Greater London 
Authority can assess your proposal. 

Best Wishes 

  
Greater London Authority 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 09 July 2018 08:27 
To: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Blimp event London 

Good Morning, 

I have been forwarded this contact by the Met Police as we are looking to have a giant blimp take off from 
parliament square ‐ much like the Trump Baby blimp that has been authorised.  

If you could let me know the next stages of the process that would be great.  

Look forward to hearing from you.  

Best Wishes, 
Yanny  

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail 
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From: com < aol.com>
Sent: 26 July 2018 14:43
To: Trafalgar Square
Subject: Make London Safe Again Event

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This is  , I am managing the event for the balloon of Mr Khan on 1st September 2018.  

I understand that your department is not there to deal with consultancy or to assist with planning, however, I would 
be very grateful if you could just clear up one thing for us.  

We are not too sure on the GLA's definition of a 'stage.'  

We will not be using a stage on the day, but we would like to use a small podium for speakers to address the 
audience. 

Would a podium be acceptable or require any further application. 

Kind Regards  

  

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.  

Click here 
<https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/rtccxRueXv!GX2PQPOmvUiyxGuQ0drTSI4IDVSPunHwlhEvgX6at13+LE5Uan2nitzBf
CpSl3xUhei1KLnaPDA==>  to report this email as spam.  
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From:  
Sent: 03 August 2018 16:49
To: com
Subject: RE: Image of inflatable.

Thank you. Do you have any pictures of the back? 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 02 August 2018 14:47 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Image of inflatable. 

Apologies. 

Best Wishes, 

Yanny 

-----Original Message----- 
From:   < london.gov.uk> 
To: ' com' < aol.com> 
CC:   < london.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thu, 2 Aug 2018 14:39 
Subject: RE: Image of inflatable. 

Hi Yanny, 

There is no attachment or picture… 

Thanks, 

 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 02 August 2018 11:22 
To: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
Cc:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Image of inflatable. 

Dear  &  

This is the visual for the balloon. Specifications are in previous email to you. 

Best Wishes, 

Yanny 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.  

Click here to report this email as spam. 

#LondonIsOpen   
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From: com < aol.com>
Sent: 06 August 2018 09:27
To:  
Subject: Fwd: Information and necessary documents

Dear   

Please see below.  

Kind Regards, 

Yanny  

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  .co.uk> 
To:  com < aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Aug 6, 2018 09:22 AM 
Subject: Re: Information and necessary documents 

Morning Yanny, 

We are waiting for our renewed 2018/19 insurance certificates now. 

We should get it later this week and will forward a copy to you. 

 

Kind regards 
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From: " com" < aol.com> 
Date: Friday, 3 August 2018 16:53 
To:  .co.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Information and necessary documents 

Hi    

Just been forwarded this from GLA.  

Kind Regards, 

Yanny  

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:     < london.gov.uk> 
To: ' com' < aol.com> 
Cc:     < london.gov.uk> 
Sent: Fri, Aug 3, 2018 04:48 PM 
Subject: RE: Information and necessary documents 

Dear Yanny, 

Thank you for the documents. I will have a look at them and get back to you next week if there are any issues. 

 

I await the other supporting documents. 

Thanks, 

 

From: com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 02 August 2018 11:12 
To: Trafalgar Square <TrafalgarSquare@london.gov.uk> 
Cc:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Information and necessary documents 
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Dear  

Please find attached the relevant insurance documentation for the event, the balloon set up times and public liability 
documents for the balloon.  

Balloon company information is; 

  

 

  

The title of the event is 'Make London Safe Again' and it's message is-highlighting the crime increase in our 
capital in the last few years.  

The site plan, crowd control procedures and safety measures will be sent to you in a separate email. 

The proposed times are, balloon to be up between 1pm-3pm. One hour each side for set up and de-rig 
respectively. 

Best Wishes 

Yanny 
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From: com < aol.com>
Sent: 07 August 2018 20:46
To:  
Subject: Re: Rams,
Attachments: Security Plan1_MLSA.pdf; Stewarding Plan_MLSA.pdf; Method Statement _MLSA.pdf

Hi   

Apologies for the inconvenience. Please let me know if you have any further trouble. 

Thank you, 

Yanny 

The Magic Bean Emporium 
 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From:   < london.gov.uk> 
To: ' com' < aol.com> 
Sent: Tue, 7 Aug 2018 19:56 
Subject: RE: Rams, 

Hi Yanny, 

Do you have the risk assessment in a word or PDF document as I can’t open the attachments? 

Thanks, 

 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 07 August 2018 15:33 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rams, 

Hi  

Apologies, forgot to include all risk assessments. 

Best Wishes, 

Yanny 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.  

Click here to report this email as spam. 

#LondonIsOpen   

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information 
see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/ 





1

 Robinson

From:  
Sent: 14 August 2018 18:19
To: com
Subject: RE: Special shape Risk Assessment.doc

Thanks Yanny. I’ll wait for the other docs and will respond next week when I’m back. 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 14 August 2018 14:51 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Special shape Risk Assessment.doc 

Hi   
Please find attached assessments from balloon company.  

Enjoy your time off!  

Kind Regards, 
Yanny  

Sent from my iPhone 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority. 

Click 
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/jVSNb3MBuaDGX2PQPOmvUkHxlm0SZLPCvsVfcfrREkh31DSkkJK99CPdcsxuhcA0aEj
ZFThuzPXBcfXS4znW5Q==  to report this email as spam. 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
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From: com < aol.com>
Sent: 20 August 2018 17:23
To:  
Subject: Re: Counter Blimp - 01/09/2018

Hi   

That’s great.  

Am I correct in saying that the only way this won’t go ahead is if NATS or the Mayors office now object?  

Kind Regards, 

Yanny  

Sent from my iPhone 

On 20 Aug 2018, at 17:40,     < london.gov.uk> wrote: 

Hi Yanny, 

That’s correct, we’re just waiting on the advice from NATS and/or the Met Police (if any).  

Hopefully, I should have an authorisation letter to you next week if I don’t need anything else from you. 

Thanks, 

 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com] 
Sent: 20 August 2018 13:15 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Counter Blimp ‐ 01/09/2018 

Hi   

I believe everything has been submitted correctly? We’re just waiting on NATS?  

When will a decision likely be made? 

Kind Regards, 
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Yanny  

Sent from my iPhone 

On 10 Aug 2018, at 18:25,     < london.gov.uk> wrote: 
Hi Yanny, 

Thank you for all the documents you have sent thus far. I still require the following; 
* Risk assessment and method statement from  for the installation, flight and derig of the balloon
* Risk assessment and method statement for the main activity
* Site plan
* Copy of the National Air Traffic Services’ and relevant authorities approval
* Pictures of the balloon once it is finished

The method statement you have provided doesn’t have any names assigned to the roles, is this because you’ve yet 
to assign someone to them at this stage? Once I know what the authorities positions are, I can make an informed 
decision as to whether we need a meeting with all parties present. 

Thanks, 

   | Events & Lettings Officer | Greater London Authority | City Hall | Telephone +44 (0)207 983   | 
Mobile +44 (0) 7787   | Website www.london.gov.uk/about‐us/venue‐hire | Twitter @LDN_gov | 

#LondonIsOpen 
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:  
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information see 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about‐us/email‐notice/ 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.  

Click here to report this email as spam.  
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
Sent: 23 August 2018 15:03
To: com
Subject: RE: Counter blimp

Thanks Yanny. 

Do you have a picture of the back of the blimp and you RAMS signed and dated? 

From:  com < aol.com>  
Sent: 23 August 2018 13:14 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Counter blimp 

Hi   

Balloon attachment signed and dated. 

Kind Regards, 

Yanny 

-----Original Message----- 
From:   < london.gov.uk> 
To: com < aol.com> 
Sent: Wed, 22 Aug 2018 17:57 
Subject: RE: Counter blimp 

Thanks Yanny 

From:  com < aol.com>  
Sent: 22 August 2018 17:53 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Counter blimp  

Hi   

Unfortunately I was told 2,500 maximum on the square. I don’t think it will attract more that 2,500 in any event. 
However, I will increase this with insurance providers.  

We do have a large number of stewards/security on the day too.  

Please see attached photos. I will have one of the backside for you tomorrow.  

Thanks for your prompt response.  

Kind Regards, 
Yanny  
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Sent from my iPhone 

> On 22 Aug 2018, at 18:47,     < london.gov.uk> wrote: 
>  
> Hi Yanny, 
>  

 
 
 

 
>  
> I also await the pictures of the balloon in flight or inflated. 
>  
> Thanks, 
>  
>     
>  
>  
>  
> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
> From:  com < aol.com>  
> Sent: 22 August 2018 17:34 
> To:     < london.gov.uk> 
> Subject: Re: Counter blimp  
>  
> Dear   
>  
> I was told (in email) that the square can hold up to 2,000 people and I was advised to have the PL to cover for this. 
I’m unaware what the Trump team had, but given the fact that had global coverage and the President of the U.S.A 
visiting. I highly doubt that we will have anywhere near as many attendees and I think that is a reasonable 
assumption to make.  
> Particularly with the new times.  
>  
> In regards to the event poster, once you told me this will now have to commence at 09:30 I had no option, but to 
create an official event page (they don’t have ‘create a rally’ options). 
>  
> I will also make it clear that this isn’t an ‘event’ although I think I have made that aware already.  
>  
> In regards to the RAMS being signed I will have these with you by tomorrow morning.  
>  
> The MET &  NATS have spoken earlier this afternoon I understand.  
>  
> Kind Regards, 
>  
> Yanny  
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
>  
>> On 22 Aug 2018, at 18:21,     < london.gov.uk> wrote: 
>>  
>> Hi Yanny, 
>>  
>> As per our conversation yesterday, the timings or your event will need to be changed to 0830‐1230hrs (this 
includes set up, flight time and derig) for safety reasons. Parliament Square Gardens is not designed to hold large 



6

numbers of people and this may affect your public liability insurance which currently only covers you for 2,500 
people. 
>>  
>> We still require comments from the CAA and NATS and whether the MPS have any views or objections. I 
understand   have made an application to them. Please can you send their response when you get 
them. 
>>  
>> You will also need to let Westminster City Council and Transport for London know about your proposed event as 
a courtesy. 
>>  
>> In addition, the RAMS you and   have provided need to be signed and dated. 
>>  
>> I have been made aware of a flyer going around that states that 'Sadiq Khan is having a beach party...' which can 
be misconstrued as an event as opposed to rally. Please note that the application is for a rally and that your PLI only 
covers you for a certain number of people on the square. If the numbers increase then that will make your insurance 
invalid. 
>>  
>> As mentioned on the call, this was the requirements of the organisers of the Trump Baby Balloon and and if all 
documents are present and correct and there are no objections from the agencies, then we will be able to proceed 
with authorising the activity. Also the conditions for having a rally is the same for all applicants. 
>>  
>> Please let me know if you need anything further. 
>>  
>> Thanks, 
>>  
>>   
>>  
>>  
>>  
>> ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
>> From:  com < aol.com>  
>> Sent: 22 August 2018 12:26 
>> To:     < london.gov.uk> 
>> Subject: Counter blimp  
>>  
>> Hi   
>>  
>> I understand the MET & NATS are talking today regarding the balloon.  
>>  
>> I will have visuals of the balloon for you later today or tomorrow. It’s exactly the same as the images I sent you 
originally.  
>>  
>> Can you also just summarise our call yesterday re new times so I can arrange for security and balloon company to 
inform their staff etc.  
>>  
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
Sent: 28 August 2018 11:03
To: com
Subject: RE: Update

Hi Yanny, 

The signed RAMS isn't in a format that can be opened and I've not seen the updated PLI. Can you resend? 

Thanks, 

 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  com < aol.com>  
Sent: 28 August 2018 10:15 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Update 

Hi   

Do you have any update on the event yet‐as the date is nearing & I believe we have provided everything you’ve 
asked for?  

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
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/kCUG2NAvlBvGX2PQPOmvUgItITKVa7z0Y47AwBEhXZNyHJ9SWHHGuRyIpTVs+UtcP
j1NoH+lt3wc1vNYau6exQ==  to report this email as spam. 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 



1

From: com < aol.com>
Sent: 28 August 2018 14:08
To:  
Subject: Policy-Certificate-REV123567.pdf
Attachments: Policy-Certificate-REV123567.pdf

Hi   

Please find attached new insurance.  
The RAMS were sent on Friday to     in the correct format.  
 Kind Regards, 

Yanny  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority. 

Click 
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/pbO6faxTrt!GX2PQPOmvUtA0IxE6yMtzveh3UmJohMmSvZKp0AlHW1Uz0juTuCN+
Pj1NoH+lt3z3vm7b4Ic+!w==  to report this email as spam. 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: com < aol.com>
Sent: 28 August 2018 14:10
To:  
Subject: Fwd: Security Plan1_MLSA 2
Attachments: Security Plan1_MLSA 2.pdf

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: " com" < aol.com> 
Date: 24 August 2018 at 11:33:58 BST 
To: trafalgarsquare@london.gov.uk 
Subject: Security Plan1_MLSA 2 

Hi   

In PDF now.  

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
Sent: 09 August 2018 15:33
To:  
Subject: Fwd: Insurance Document
Attachments: Ins.pdf

Hi   

Please see attached balloon insurance. 

Best, 

Yanny 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Sales -  
To: com < aol.com> 
Sent: Thu, 9 Aug 2018 15:30 
Subject: Insurance Document 

Hi Yanny  

Please find attached copy of our new Insurance Document! 

Hope this is helpful to you. 

Kind regards 

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.  

Click here to report this email as spam.  
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From:  
Sent: 29 August 2018 08:47
To: com
Subject: RE: Make London Safe Again Rally - Parliament Square Gardens - Permissions for Signing

Hi Yanny, 

The letter you have received is the final approval you need to proceed with your event. The Mayor’s Office have no 
involvement in the decision making process. The was a decision made by the city operations team at the Greater 
London Authority, as is usual procedure and as was with the rally held for Trump Baby in Parliament Square earlier 
this year. 

Thanks, 

 

From:  com [mailto: aol.com]  
Sent: 28 August 2018 17:42 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Make London Safe Again Rally ‐ Parliament Square Gardens ‐ Permissions for Signing 

Hi   

I was told it was awaiting approval from the Mayors office by you last week. That was confirmed was it?  

This is 100% approved? As I have things to confirm.  

Kind Regards, 

Yanny  

Sent from my iPhone 

On 28 Aug 2018, at 17:28,     < london.gov.uk> wrote: 

Hi Yanny, 

Just to confirm receipt of the countersigned authorisation letter and that was the final approval. 

Thanks, 

 

From:  com < aol.com>  
Sent: 28 August 2018 17:03 
To:     < london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Make London Safe Again Rally ‐ Parliament Square Gardens ‐ Permissions for Signing 

Hi   

Is this final approval or is it awaiting approval from the Mayors Office? 

Kind Regards, 
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Yanny 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 28 Aug 2018, at 16:20,     < london.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Yanny, 

Please see attached the authorisation notice for your activity on Parliament Square 
Gardens for the Make London Safe Again Rally on Saturday 1st September 2018. The 
GLA needs a signed copy returned by 12:00 (midday), Thursday 30th August 2018. 

Please note all conditions contained within the letter relate to the activity 
particularly the conditions/guidance on pages 1 to 2 of the letter. The letter has the 
final agreed timings and details. 

Can you please check, sign and return a photograph or scanned copy of the first 3 
pages of the permission. 

Thanks, 

  | Events & Lettings Officer | Greater London Authority | City Hall | 

Website www.london.gov.uk/about-us/venue-hire | Twitter @LDN_gov | 

#LondonIsOpen   

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more 
information see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/

<PSG Authorisation Notice ‐ Rally.pdf> 

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
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